
  
  

     

Grant Writing 101
Understanding  the  Basics

Tracy Beidleman • Director of Grants 
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TERMINOLOGY
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 

Federal Register (FR) 

Grants Advisory Committee (GAC) 

Letter of Inquiry (LOI) 

Notice Inviting Application (NIA) 

Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) 
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Request for Applications (RFA) 

Request for Proposals (RFP) 



  

  
   
   

  
   

   

 
    

    
    

    
    

 

     

UNDERSTANDING...

SUPPLEMENT VS. SUPPLANT

SUPPLEMENT
Funds must supplement 

(increase, add to, enhance, 
expand, or extend) the 
programs and services 

offered with federal, state, 
and local funds

SUPPLANT
Funds are not permitted to 
be used to supplant (take 
the place of, replace) the 

federal, state, and local funds 
used to offer those programs 

and services
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GRANT DEVELOPMENT LIFECYCLE

2.RESERACH 
FUNDING

1 .GENERATE 
YOUR IDEAS

5.GRANTS 
OFFICE 

SUBMITS 
PROPOSAL 

6.MANAGE 
YOUR 

AWARD

7.CLOSE 
OUT

8.SHARE 
YOUR 

LESSONS 
LEARNED

3.GRANT 
ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE

4.DEVELOP 
YOUR 

PROPOSAL 

GRANT 
DEVELOPMENT 

CYCLE
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SUCCESSFUL 
GRANTWRITING TIPS
Become familiar with the program requirements

Determine if the program is aligned with the mission/goals of the funding source

Tell your story

Pay attention to the details 

Seek feedback

Be concise

Use visual aids - charts, tables, maps, and graphs

Convey enthusiasm

Provide sufficient details for evaluation 

Use active language
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DEVELOPING THE IDEA
What is the goal of the project/program/initiative?

What is the innovation/transformative value of the proposal?

Who will it serve?

What is the impact to the college community? Students 

Faculty? Staff?

What are the intended outcomes of the project? Resources?

What happens when the grant funding concludes?
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 RESEARCHING THE 
FUNDING SOURCES
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GRANTS.GOV

GRANTS.GOV IS DESIGNED 
TO ENABLE FEDERAL 

GRANT-MAKING AGENCIES 
TO CREATE FUNDING 
OPPORTUNITIES AND 

APPLICANTS TO FI ND AND 
APPLY FOR THESE FEDERAL 

GRANTS
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FEDERAL•STATE•LOCAL

SMC FOUNDATION GRANTS TRAINING | 2023 

Page 11 



     

SMC.EDU/GRANTS
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RESEARCHING: GRANT CRITERIA

College or Foundation 501(c)(3)
Institutions of Higher Education,
Community College?
Hispanic Serving Institutions/Minority 
Serving Institutions?

What are the eligible/ineligible
activities?
When is the deadline to submit?
What is the period of performance? 
What is the process to submit? 

Attend the Pre-Bidders Conference 
Participate in Webinars 
Review prior grant awards from the 
specific funding agency
Contact Program Manager 

WHAT IS THE
ELIGIBILITY

CRITERIA?

WHAT ARE THE 
REQUIREMENTS?

WHAT ARE THE
RESOURCES?

WHAT IS
THE 

GOAL?

WHAT IS
THE

AWARD
RANGE?

What is the purpose of the grant
program?
What are the priorities of the  
program?
How does your project align with the 
goals of the grant proposal?

What is the total program funding?
What is the minimum/maximum
award?
What is the average size of the   
award?
How many awards are planned?
What is the earliest the funding will be 
available?
Is a match source required?
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    SAMPLE GRANT NOTICE
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              SAMPLE DEPT OF ED NOTICE INVITING APPLICATIONS
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 GRANT APPROVAL PROCESS
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    SMC GRANT-SEEKING PROCESS
Snapshot of SMC Website 

SMC FOUNDATION GRANTS TRAINING | 2023 

Page 17 



 

     

   GAC STEP-BY-STEP
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 DEVELOPING THE PROPOSAL
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InAgeneral,AyourAapplicationAmustAinclude:A

 Step 1 : Content and Formof Application 

      DEVELOPING THE PROPOSAL

Step 2 Developing the Narrative
ProjectANarrative
AProjectABudgetA
ProjectATimelineA

Application may also include:
Abstract
Absolute Priorities 
Management Plan
Project Evaluation 
Letters of Support and/or Collaboration

Project Narrative should be:
1.Clear
2.Concise
3.Compelling
4.Reflect an “innovative” or

“Transformative” Concept
5.Include Measurable Outcomes

a.Rational tied to Logic Model
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     LOGIC MODEL EXAMPLE
Post Secondary Basic Needs Grant Logic Model
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      SAMPLE SCORING RUBRIC

UNDERSTANDING THE 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 

EDUCATION’S SCORING SYSTEM

SMC FOUNDATION GRANTS TRAINING | 2023 

Selection Criteria Maximum Points

Need for the Project (20 Points)

Quality of the Project Design (25 Points)

Quality of Project Services (30 Points)

Quality of the Management Plan (15 Points)

Quality of the Project Evaluation (10 Points)

Sub Total 100 POINTS

Absolute Priority 1 (0 Points)

Absolute Priority 2 (0 Points)

Competitive Priority (Up to 10 Points)

Total (Up to 110 Points)
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 UNDERSTANDING THE SCORE- NSF
All NSF Proposals are evaluated through use of two National Science Board approved merit review criteria:

Intellectual Merit:The Intellectual Merit criterion encompasses the potential to advance knowledge; and
Broader Impacts: The Broader Impacts criterion encompasses the potential to benefit society and contribute to the

achievement of specific, desired societal outcomes.

Additionally, the following elements *should be considered in the review for both criteria:

To what extent do the proposed activities
suggest and explore creative, original, or
potentially transformative concepts    ?

What is the potential for the proposed activity to
advance knowledge and understanding within
its own field       or across different fields; and Benefit
society or advance desired societal outcomes

How qualified is the individual, team, or 
organization to conduct the proposed activities?

Are there adequate resources    available to the 
PI (either at the home organization or through
collaborations) to carry out the proposed
activities?

Is theplanforcarryingout the proposed activities 
well-reasoned, well-organized, and based on a
sound rationale   ? Does the plan incorporate a
mechanism to assess success?
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  PARTNERSHIPS & COLLABORATIONS
Q: Does the grant require partnerships?
A: Depends

Q: Are there other colleges, universities, industry organizations involved in
these types of activities?
A: Check with Grants Office

Q: How can we collaborate with local, regional, and national partners?
A: Check with your department chair and area Vice President.
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      DEVELOPING THE BUDGET

Travel

Supplies

ConstructionContractual

Other

Equipment

Fringe Personnel

What’s in a
Grant Budget?

SMC does not budget 
indirect costs unless 

specifically required for a 
grant program such as 

National Science Foundation.
In this case we would use a 

de minimus 0%.
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DEVELOPING THE BUDGET
JUSTIFICATION

The narrative supports the numbers
Link each item back to the grant activity
Show the calculations
Discuss necessity & reasonableness
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 COMMON MISTAKES

Did not fully 
address all items in 

the criteria

Program not fully
described or

justified

Need a more
detailed timeline

Proposal lacked
significance

Overambitious
goals

examples
Needs stronger

Stronger connection
between proposed

project & funder goals

Proposal lacks
innovation

budget
Unrealistic
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SUBMITTING THE GRANT
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DEADLINES, DEADLINES
Example Grant Submission

Step 1
&

Part 1: Submit to Grants.gov February 9, 2023 at 11:59 p.m., Eastern Time

Part 2: Submit to Application 
Portal

February 14-21, 2023 at 11:59 p.m., Eastern 
Time

Step 2 Earliest announcement of  
grant award or rejection November 2023

Earliest Start Date for 
Proposed Project January 1, 2024
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  WHO?
    WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO SUBMIT A GRANT?

Chief Business  Director ofCol lege
President Officer Grants

IN COLLABORATION WITH DIRECTOR OF GRANTS, 
PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR FOR CERTAIN GRANTS

Exception
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BEING AUDIT-READY
almost done!!
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AUDITS
All SMC Grants are subject to an audit. Each fiscal year the District is required to 
have an annual audit of its financial statements. The auditors’ objectives are “...to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinions.”
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REQUIRED
2 CFR Part 200 

Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 

Translation:
The Code of Federal Regulations provides guidance

on the allowability of costs and the audit
requirements for federal awards.
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Contact Tracy Beidleman

THANK
YOU!

310.434.4180 (Direct)
beidleman_tracy@smc.edu

www.smc.edu/grants
Foundation Office (come visit!)
1516 Pico Boulevard • Santa Monica
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